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If you offer no objection to this application, please execute the wailver
in the space below and forward one copy to the New Mexico 01l Conservation
Division in Santa Fe, return one to EPOC, and retain the other for your
file.

A timely reply to thils request will be apprecilated.

Sincerely

Luis Aeev/e

District Petroleum Engineer

TB/wb

The undersigned offset operator has no objection to the application
of EP Operating Company for a non-standard gas proration unit for the
referenced well,

Company:

By:

Date:




